
 

 

ADDENDUM ONE 
QUESTIONS and ANSWERS 

 
Date:  October 6, 2020 
 
To:  All Bidders  
 
From:  Buffy Meyer, Buyer 

AS Materiel State Purchasing Bureau 
 
RE: Addendum for Invitation to Bid 6376 OF to be opened on October 20, 2020, at 2:00:00 P.M. 

Central Time 
 
 

Questions and Answers 
 
Following are the questions submitted and answers provided for the above mentioned Invitation 
to Bid. The questions and answers are to be considered as part of the Invitation to Bid. It is the 
Bidder’s responsibility to check the State Purchasing Bureau website for all addenda or 
amendments. 

Question 
Number 

ITB 
Section 

Reference 

ITB 
Page 

 Number 

Question State Response 

1.  1 What is W W Thayer 
Companies Vendor 
Number 

Suppliers who do not know their 
vendor number may call  
402-471-6500.  
 
It is not required that vendors 
register in order to bid on any State 
of Nebraska solicitations.  
However, a vendor must be 
registered with the State of 
Nebraska before any purchase 
orders or contracts will be issued. 

2. Section 1, 
M 

4 Confirmation that I can 
attend Bid Opening 
during Covid 19 

Yes, bidders may attend the bid 
opening.  Please see section 
I.M.Proposal Opening 

3. Section 1, 
E 

2 Letter of Good 
Standing, cannot get 
the supplied link to 
work to get proper 
form. 

https://sos.nebraska.gov/business-
services/forms-and-fee-
information  
 

4. IV, 
Payment 

20 What are the State of 
Nebraska's payment 
terms? 

§81-2403 1) Except as provided in 
subsection (2) of this section, each 
agency shall make payment in full for 
all goods delivered or services 
rendered on or before the forty-fifth 
calendar day after (a) the date of 
receipt by the agency of the goods 
or services or (b) the date of receipt 
by the agency of the bill for the 

https://sos.nebraska.gov/business-services/forms-and-fee-information
https://sos.nebraska.gov/business-services/forms-and-fee-information
https://sos.nebraska.gov/business-services/forms-and-fee-information
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goods or services, whichever is later, 
unless other provisions for payment 
are agreed to in writing by the 
creditor and the agency. 

5. VI 
Technical 
Specs, C 

24 #1 calls for a 120" x 60" 
Machine. #2 says Y 
axis minimum travel of 
144" which implies a 
144" x 60" machine. 
Which is it? 

Section VI.C.1 is the table size.   
Section VI.C.1 is hereby amended 
as follows:  Table size 120 inches 
X 60 inches minimum.  Must be 
able to machine a full sheet 5 foot 
wide by 10 foot long edge to edge. 
 
Section VI.C.2. is the gantry size / 
travel. 

6. VI 
Technical 
Specs, C 

24 3. Min Y Axis Travel; 
please advise. 

Section VI.C.3 is the X access and 
the X access is a minimum of 76”  
 
See Y axis travel answered above 
in number 5. 
 

7. VI 
Technical 
Specs, C 

24 11. Tool Shank HSK 
63F. Are there any 
HSK 63F tool holders 
with the machine? 

If the system being bid requires a 
HSK 63F tool holder then the tool 
holder should be included per 
Section I. A. General Information:  
The system shall include all 
accessories and software needed 
for a functional system at a 
competitive and reasonable cost. 

8. VI 
Technical 
Specs, C 

24 17. Mastercam; which 
version of Mastercam 
are you looking for? 
Post (sic) 

Contractor to provide the most 
current version of Mastercam 
available from the manufacturer at 
the time of bid. 
 
Section VI.C.17. is hereby 
amended as follows:  Mastercam 
programing interface and 
associated post processor 
programs most current version. 

9. VI 
Technical 
Specs 

24 What type of Vacuum 
Pump are you looking 
for? 

 
Multiple types of vacuum pumps 
may be appropriate. Whatever 
type is bid must be appropriately 
paired with the specific router 
table to meet performance needs.  
Please include specification 
sheets. To meet performance 
needs.  Please include 
specification sheets. 
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10. VI 

Technical 
Specs 

24 What is the Horse 
Power of the vacuum 
pump? 

 
Please see response to question 9. 

11. VI 
Technical 
Specs, G 

24 What is TSCI's ability 
to unload the machine. 

 
The bidder is responsible for 
unloading the machine and placing 
the machine. Section VI.G. is 
hereby amended to included:  
inside and in place 

12. VI 
Technical 
Specs, G 

26 Will TSCI provide a 
rigger? 

 
No, a rigger will not be provided.  
Please see answer to question 11. 

13. VI 
Technical 
Specs, G 

26 Who is to pay freight?  
See section III.F.Prices   
Prices quoted shall be net, 
including transportation and 
delivery charges fully prepaid by 
the contractor, F.O.B. destination 
named in the solicitation.  No 
additional charges will be allowed 
for packing, packages, or partial 
delivery costs.  When an arithmetic 
error has been made in the 
extended total, the unit price will 
govern 

14.   Please provide spec 
sheet for CNC 
ROUTER.   I was not 
able to locate the spec 
sheet on the bid page.  

The specifications for the CNC 
Router are listed in section VI. of 
the Invitation to Bid.  
 
Section V.A.Scope:  Complete 
specifications, manufacturer’s 
current descriptive literature 
and/or advertising data sheets 
with cuts or photographs must be 
included with the proposal… 
 

 
This addendum will become part of the ITB and should be acknowledged with the Invitation to Bid 
response.  
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